

ARCO Oil and Gas Company
Permian District
Post Office Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79702
Telephone 915 684 0100



July 17, 1979

Oil Conservation Division of The
New Mexico Department of Energy & Minerals
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Re: Dual Completion Application
Langley Deep No. 1
Lea County, New Mexico
Section 28, T22S, R36E

Gentlemen:

ARCO Oil & Gas Company, a Division of the Atlantic Richfield Company respectfully requests approval to dually complete the subject well in the Ellenburger and Devonian gas zones. This application is being filed in accordance with Division Rule 112-A. We further request that this dual completion be approved administratively and make said application for approval on Form C-107. It is our intention to produce the subject well as a gas-gas dual. Hydrocarbons from each of the zones can be safely and efficiently produced through parallel strings of tubing.

In support of our application for administrative approval of a multiple completion, we submit in quadruplicate Division Form C-107, Application for Multiple Completion. This application is accompanied by the following:

- a) A copy of Division Order R-5912 (Case 6413) approving the dual completion in the Devonian and Ellenburger of The Langley Getty Com No. 1 which is located in the proration unit due north of the subject well.
- b) Plat showing the location and completion of all Ellenburger and/or Devonian wells on our lease, all offset leases and the names and addresses of the operators of offset leases.